
Elliott O i l Company 
Box 1355 

Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

F R A N K D. E L L I O T T 0 5 D 5 / 6 2 2 - 5 B 4 D 

September 30, 1970 

Mr. A. L. Porter 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
P. O. Box 871 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Mr. Porter: 
Enclosed is a copy of a letter to the United States Geological Survey 
setting forth the proposal to commingle three Federal leases and one 
State lease which will allow us to cdhtinue producing the Littman San 
Andres wells on the New Mexico side, following the termination of 
the Unit October 1, 1970. 

This proposal has previously been discussed with your office and with 
Mr. Bilberry and Mr. Malcolm of the State Land Office. 

We respectfully request your approval of this procedure so as to 
prevent premature abandonment of tbbse wells. 

Very truly yours, 

ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY 

FOE:bm 

Enc. 



IN R E P L Y REFER T O : 

UNITED STATES ° 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR^-

G E O L O G I C A L S U R V E Y 

Drawer 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

October 28. 1970 

Elliott Oil Company 
P.O. Box 1355 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Attention: Mr. Frank 0. Elliott 

Gentlemen: 

Your letter of September 30 request* approval to commingle San Andres 
production from well Ho. 1 lease Las Cruces 057443 (a), well No. 3, 
leaae Las Crucea 062170 (a), wells HOB. 1 and 2, leaae Las Cruces 
069048, and well No. 1 on State lease B-11232, aecs. 8, 9, 16, and 17, 
T. 21 S., R. 38 E., Lea County, Hew Mexico. 

The system for coamingling described in your letter and by the diagram 
attached thereto is hereby approved subject to an additional meter 
being installed to measure the o i l from the treater serving the three 
Federal leases prior to commingling with State of Hew Mexico o i l . 
Quarterly individual well tests on the wells located on Federal lands 
will s t i l l be necessary to allocate production to the separate Federal 
leases. Your Lessee's Monthly Report of Sales and Royalty, Form 9-361, 
should show a l l computations used ia allocating production to each 
lease. 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission approval of the proposed 
commingling system is also required. 

Please notify this office when the installation is completed so that 
a field inspection of the system can be made. 

Sincerely yours, 

cc: y 
N. 0. FREDERICK 
Regional Oi l and Gas Supervisor 

N.M.O.C.C.-
Hobbs (3) 
Roswell (3) 
Accounts 
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ElKoff O i l Company 
Box 1355 

Roswell, New Mexico 88.201 

F R A N K • . E L U I D T T 

September 30, 1970 

Supervisor 
United States Geological Survey 
Federal Building 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 

Re: Federal Oil & Gas Lease LC 06904S, 
LC 062170-A, LC 057443-A, and 
State of New Mexico Lease 3-11232 

Gentlemen: 

As you are aware, effective October 1, 1970, the Litcman San Andres 
Unit wi l l be terminated with the operation of the respective leases re­
turning to the original operator. Our concern is confined to that 
portion of the Littman Unit on the New Mexico side, and involving the 
above referenced leases. Under Unit operation, the wells on these 
leases have been produced into a common tank battery located on Lot 4, 
Section 9, Township 21S, Range 38E, and to justify continued operation 
of these leases, it is absolutely essential that approval be obtained to 
continue to produce into a centralized tank battery. 

Effective October 1, 1970, we wi l l take over the operation of LC 062170-A 
and LC 069048, and effective November 1, 1970, we wi l l take over the 
operation of the other two leases. 

The status of the eight wells involved is as follows: 3-1 temporarily 
abandoned (estimated production capability 5 BOPD), 3-2, 6 BOPD, 
3-3 water injection well, 2-2 water injection well, 2-3 temporarily 
abandoned (estimated producing capability 3 BOPD), 1-1, 5 BOPD, 4-1 
7 BOPD, and 4-2 water injection well. 

We propose to continue to produce these wells into the present central 
tank battery, setting a separate heater treater to handle the fluid pro­
duced from well #4-1 (State Lease B-11232), metering the oil f rom this 
separate treater into the tank battery, thereby having a separate measure­
ment for the State of New Mexico oi l . We would further propose to run 
individual well tests on the wells located on the Federal lands quarterly 
for settlement purposes. 
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Supervisor 
United States Geological Survey 

page 2 

Al l of the above wells are completed in the same zone (San Andres) 
and all are in their last stages of depletion. However, the San Andre 
production historically has produced a considerable amount of oil at 
these very low rates, provided they can be combined into a low cost 
operation. 

We respectfully request your approval of the above commingling pro­
cedure and request that you furnish the New Mexico Oil Conservation 
Commission with a copy of your determination. 

Respectfully, 

ELLIOTT OIL COMPANY,/ 

FOE:bm 





r R A N K Q . E L L ' t-ucn 
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October 20, I97( 

' ? i m ' c s ecological Survey 
;>ox 1157 

i l 0 n i 3 s ' N c w Mexico 88240 

£oar Mr . 3rov/;-: 

At the request of y C U r Roswell office, w 

a How diagram relative to our Littman 

proposal. 

Verv truly >'o,':-c 

L i i i o r t Oil Con 

i-''OE:iDrn 
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